

Section I

Notice of Development of Proposed Rules and Negotiated Rulemaking

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

6A-10.0401 Gold Standard Career Pathways Articulation Agreements

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The rule facilitates the statewide articulation of industry certifications pursuant to sections 1007.23 and 1008.44, F.S., which require the Articulation Coordinating Committee to recommend articulation agreements to the State Board of Education that provide for the articulation of postsecondary credit toward related degrees for earned industry certifications. The rule also outlines policies related to the development and maintenance of articulation agreements. The agreements created within the rule provide opportunities for Florida's secondary and postsecondary students to accelerate their degree completion and save money through earning postsecondary credit for attained industry certifications.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: The award of college credit for earned industry certifications as guaranteed by the Gold Standard articulation agreements rule. Other changes may be considered for purposes of clarity and consistency.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.02, 1007.23(1), F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1007.23, 1008.44(4), F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: To comment on this rule development or to request a rule development workshop, please go to <https://web02.fldoe.org/rules> or contact: Yolanda Singletary, Articulation Policy Analyst, (850)245-0407, yolanda.singletary@fldoe.org

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE
DEVELOPMENT IS: Available at
<https://web02.fldoe.org/rules>.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Medicine

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B8-30.019 Fees Regarding Physician Assistants

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The proposed amendment will update the rule text to clarify requirements for biennial renewal of license for physician assistants.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Clarify requirements for physician assistants biennial renewal of license.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.036, 458.309, 458.347
FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.036, 458.347 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Morgan Rexford, MPH, Executive Director, Board of Medicine/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C03, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3253, (850)245-4131 or Morgan.Rexford@flhealth.gov THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Osteopathic Medicine

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B15-6.013 Physician Assistant Fees

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the development of a rule amendment to update the physician assistant fees rule to clarify requirements for biennial renewal of license.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: To clarify requirements for biennial renewal of license.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.025, 456.036, 459.005, 459.009, 459.022 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.025, 456.036, 456.065, 459.009, 459.022 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Stephanie Webster, Executive Director, Board of Osteopathic Medicine/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3256, or (850)245-4131, or by email at Stephanie.Webster@flhealth.gov.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Osteopathic Medicine

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B15-13.001 Continuing Education for Biennial Renewal
PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the development to add an additional provider for the controlled substance prescribing course.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: To add an additional provider for the controlled substance prescribing course.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.013, 456.0301, 456.031, 459.005, 459.008 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.013, 456.0301, 456.031, 459.008 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Stephanie Webster, Executive Director, Board of Osteopathic Medicine/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3256, (850)245-4161 or by email at Stephanie.Webster@flhealth.gov.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Osteopathic Medicine

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B15-14.001 Advertisings

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposed the rule development to update the name of one of the recognizing agencies – American Board of Physician Specialties.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: The rule amendment will update the name of one of the recognizing agencies.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 459.005, 459.015(1)(d), (e), (l), (m), (o), (q), (v), (nn), 459.0152 FS

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 459.005, 459.015(1)(d), (e), (l), (m), (o), (q), (v), (nn), 459.0152 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Stephanie Webster, Executive Director, Board of Osteopathic Medicine/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3256, (850)245-4161 or by email at Stephanie.Webster@flhealth.gov.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

Section II Proposed Rules

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

6A-6.0576 CAPE Industry Certification Funding List

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose and effect of this rule amendment are: 1) Adoption by reference of the 2025-2026 Master Credentials List; 2) Adoption of the 2025-2026 CAPE Industry Certification Funding List; 3) Adoption of the 2025-2026 Secondary Career and Technical Education (CTE) Program to Certification Linkages list; 4) Adoption of the 2025-2026 Secondary Career and Technical Education Programs and Associated Courses with Dual Enrollment Course Substitution list; 5) Revision of rule language and associated terminology to provide clarification.

SUMMARY: District and Florida College System Postsecondary Industry Certification.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The rule is not expected to have any adverse impact on economic growth or business competitiveness, increase

regulatory costs, or any other factor set forth in s. 120.541(2), F.S. and will not require legislative ratification. This is based on the nature of the rule.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.02(1), (2)(n), 1003.491(5)(d), 1003.4203(9), 1008.44(1), 1011.62(1), F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1003.4203, 1003.491(9), 1003.492, 1003.493, 1003.4935, 1008.44, 1011.62(1), 1012.796, F.S.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: January 21, 2026, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Tallahassee State College, Student Union Ballroom, 444 Appleyard Drive, Tallahassee, Florida, 32304.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Tara Goodman, Vice Chancellor, Division of Career and Adult Education, (850)245-9001, Tara.Goodman@fldoe.org.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

6A-6.0576 CAPE Industry Certification Funding List.

(1) through (2) No change.

(3) Adoption of the Master Credentials List. The 2025-2026 ~~2024-2025~~ Master Credentials List submitted to the Department by CareerSource Florida is adopted by the State Board of Education and incorporated by reference in this rule.

(4) Adoption of the annual Funding List. The 2025-26 ~~2024-25~~ Funding List is composed of industry certifications and certificates as specified in Sections 1008.44 and 1011.62, F.S.

(a) through (c) No change.

(d) The Funding List includes grade level limitations for funding as specified in s. 1008.44(4)(b), F.S. For students earning industry certifications who were not in the grade levels identified on the list, the industry certification may still be reported for other purposes, but may not be included in the Academic Acceleration Options Supplemental Funding calculation in s. 1011.62(17), F.S. Funds generated for a district from the Academic Accelerations Options Supplemental Funding may not be used to support the industry certification attainment of students who are not in the approved grade levels.

(5) General requirements for inclusion on the Funding List for Basic CAPE Industry Certifications, CAPE Acceleration Industry Certifications and any certification approved for CAPE postsecondary funding eligibility.

(a) No change.

(b) If an industry certification is on the 2024-25 CAPE Industry Certification Funding List and the requirements for

inclusion above cannot be documented by July 15, 2025, the certification ~~is will be~~ flagged for removal on the 2025-26 funding list and scheduled for removal ~~removed~~ from the 2026-27 list. All new industry certifications submitted for consideration for addition to the funding list as specified in subsection (7) must meet these requirements to be considered for inclusion on the 2025-26 list and subsequent years.

(c) For any credential flagged for removal from the next year's funding list, school districts may submit documentation and request an updated review to verify a certification's compliance with these eligibility requirements by the last business day in November each year. Requests for review must be submitted in writing to industrycertification@fldoe.org. Upon receipt of the request, the Department will review documentation provided. If a certification's eligibility is substantiated, the flag will be removed in the next scheduled rule amendment or on the adopted list ~~listed~~ for the subsequent year.

(6) through (9) No change.

(10) Conditions for Florida Education Finance Program (FEFP) calculation and reporting for industry certifications and CAPE digital tool certificates.

(a) A school district is eligible for additional funding ~~FTE membership~~ under the following conditions:

1. Middle grades or high school student is enrolled in a registered career-themed course, ~~and~~ completes a related CAPE Industry Certification or CAPE Acceleration Industry Certification on the Funding List and has a grade level authorized for funding as identified on the Funding List, or

2. through 3. No change.

(b) through (f) No change.

(11) Conditions for FEFP calculation of the 0.3 value for CAPE Pathways Completion.

(a) through (c) No change.

(d) Beginning with the 2025-26 FEFP calculation, school districts shall report a 0.3 value for each ~~program in which a student who~~ satisfied the criteria for a CAPE Pathway Completer. To report a student with this value, the following conditions must be met:

1. through 4. No change.

(12) Registration of career-themed courses eligible for funding as specified in Section 1011.62(1), F.S. School districts must annually register each career-themed course offered in their district by school using the web-based application available at <https://web02.fldoe.org/CAPE/login.aspx>.

(a) through (d) No change.

(e) Districts will be eligible for the additional funding ~~membership~~ provided in Section 1011.62, F.S., for the industry certifications on the Funding List which are identified by the school district in the course registration.

(f) A dual enrollment course at a public or private

postsecondary institution may be registered by the district as a career themed course if the district has an articulation agreement with the postsecondary institution and the course leads to an industry certification on the Funding List ~~and is not eligible for other performance funds as specified in Section 1011.62, F.S.~~ A district may submit requests for dual enrollment courses to be added to the registration system in writing with the course number, industry certification and academic standards for the course. The request must be received no later than the first business day of March in the academic year for the career-themed course registration. Upon validation of alignment between standards and the requirements for the industry certification, the course will be added to the registration system for use in the next open registration period.

(g) through (i) No change.

(13) through (18) No change.

(19) The following documents are hereby incorporated by reference and made a part of this rule. Copies may be obtained from the Florida Department of Education, 325 West Gaines Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0400, or at the websites listed below.

(a) ~~2025-26~~ ~~2024-25~~ CAPE Industry Certification Funding List (<https://flrules.org/gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-1906618622>), effective ~~February 2026~~ ~~October 2025~~.

(b) ~~2025-26~~ ~~2024-25~~ Master Credentials List (<https://www.flrules.org/gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-1906716944>), effective ~~February 2026~~ ~~September 2024~~.

(c) through (h) No change.

(i) ~~2025-26~~ ~~2024-25~~ Secondary Career and Technical Education Program to Industry Certification Linkage List, ~~Updated~~ (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-1906817521>), effective February ~~2026~~ ~~2025~~.

(j) ~~2025-26~~ ~~2024-25~~ Secondary Career and Technical Education Programs and Associated Courses with Dual Enrollment Course Substitutions, ~~Updated~~ (<http://flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-1906918623>), effective ~~February 2026~~ ~~October 2025~~.

Rulemaking Authority 1001.02(1), (2)(n), 1003.4203(2)(8), 1003.491(5)(d), 1008.44(1), 1011.62 FS. Law Implemented 1003.4203, 1003.491, 1003.492, 1003.493, 1003.4935, 1011.80, 1011.81, 1008.44, 1011.62(1) FS. History—New 9-20-22, Amended 5-23-23, 9-26-23, 7-2-24, 9-24-24, 2-18-25, 5-13-25, 10-28-25.

Master Credentials List, is substantially rewritten, See F.A.C. for present text at <https://www.flrules.org/gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-16944>.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Kevin O'Farrell

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Anastasios Kamoutsas
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: December 19, 2025
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: October 6, 2025

Section III Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Physical Therapy Practice

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B17-7.001 Disciplinary Guidelines

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 51 No. 199, October 13, 2025 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The Board received written comments from the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee on Rule 64B17-7.001, F.A.C. Accordingly, the Board made changes to the proposed rule language as set forth below.

THE TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE WILL NOW READ:

64B17-7.001 Disciplinary Guidelines.

(1) When the Board finds that an applicant or licensee whom it regulates under Chapter 486 or Section 456.47, F.S., has violated the below-listed provisions, it shall issue a final order imposing appropriate penalties for each count or separate offense, as set forth in Section 456.072(2), F.S., within the ranges recommended in the following disciplinary guidelines. As part of a final order imposing appropriate penalties, the Board shall consider requiring an applicant or licensee to attend Board meetings, perform community service, take described continuing education courses, or take and pass the applicable jurisprudence examination. The identification of offenses is descriptive only; the full language of each statutory provision cited must be considered in order to determine the conduct included. For Florida licensees, probation may include specific compliance conditions, and conditions of probation may be required following any period of suspension of license. For out-of-state telehealth registrants, a suspension of practice may include a corrective action plan. A corrective action plan may include continuing education, passage of the Florida laws and rules exam, monitored practice, restricted practice, periodic reports to the Board, an appearance before the Board,

restitution, or other corrective action deemed necessary by the Board for the health, safety, and welfare of the public. For Florida applicants, all offenses listed herein are sufficient for refusal to certify an application for licensure. If the Board makes a finding of pecuniary benefit or self-gain related to the violation, then the Board shall require refund of fees billed and collected from the patient or a third party on behalf of the patient. In addition to any other discipline imposed, the Board shall assess the actual costs related to the investigation and prosecution of a case. In addition to or in lieu of any guideline penalties provided herein, if the violation is for fraud or making a false or fraudulent representation, the Board shall impose a fine of \$10,000 per count or offense.

(a) through (jj) No Change.

(kk) Section 456.0625, F.S., failure to tender charges for reimbursement to the patient no later than thirty (30) days after the date the health care practitioner determines that an overpayment was made

Florida Licensees:	MINIMUM	MAXIMUM
First Offense	\$50 fine	\$50 fine
Second and Subsequent Offenses	Reprimand, \$1,000 fine, and must reimburse the patient within 30 days	\$5,000 fine and Suspension until the patient is reimbursed
Telehealth Registrants:		
First Offense	<u>Reprimand</u> \$50 fine	<u>1 year suspension and reimburse the patient within 30 days</u> \$50 fine
Second and subsequent Offenses	<u>1 year suspension and reimburse the patient within 30 days</u> Reprimand, \$1,000 fine, and must reimburse the patient within 30 days	<u>Revocation</u> \$5,000 fine and Suspension until the patient is reimbursed

(2) No Change.

PROPOSED EFFECTIVE DATE: January 1, 2026

Rulemaking Authority 456.036, 456.0625(4), 456.072, 456.079, 456.47(7), 486.025 FS. Law Implemented 456.0625, 456.072, 456.073, 456.079, 456.47, 486.125 FS. History—New 2-10-87, Formerly 21M-9.023, Amended 8-2-90, 10-14-91, 12-6-92, 3-24-93, Formerly 21MM-7.002, 61F11-7.002, 59Y-7.002, Amended 1-8-98, 8-3-00, 1-2-03, 4-9-06, 2-5-07, 4-5-07, 6-27-07, 6-30-10, 6-18-12, 2-6-17, 4-27-21, 11-17-21, ____-1-1-26.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Allen Hall, Executive Director, Board of Physical Therapy Practice, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C05, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3252, at (850)245-4373, or by email: Allen.Hall@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Athletic Training

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B33-5.001 Disciplinary Guidelines

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 51 No. 204, October 20, 2025 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The Board received written comments from the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee on Rule 64B33-5.001, F.A.C. Accordingly, the Board made changes to the proposed rule language as set forth below.

THE TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE WILL NOW READ:

64B33-5.001 Disciplinary Guidelines.

(1) through (2) No Change.

(3) When the Board finds an applicant or licensee whom it regulates under Chapter 468, Part XIII, or Section 456.47, F.S., has committed any of the acts set forth in Section 468.719, F.S., it shall issue a final order imposing appropriate penalties within the ranges recommended in the following disciplinary guidelines:

VIOLATIONS	RECOMMENDED PENALTIES		
	First Offense	Second Offense	Third Offense
(a) through (aa) No Change.			
(bb) Failure to tender charges for reimbursement to the patient no later than thirty (30) days after the date the health care practitioner determines that an overpayment was made under Section 456.0625, F.S.			
Florida Licensee	Reprimand to \$50 fine	Reprimand to \$75 fine	Reprimand to \$100 fine
Registered Out-of-State Telehealth Provider	<u>Reprimand to 30-day suspension and until reimbursement satisfied.</u> Reprimand to \$50 fine	<u>30-day to 90-day suspension and until reimbursement satisfied.</u> Reprimand to \$75 fine	<u>90-day suspension and until reimbursement satisfied to revocation</u>

			Reprimand to \$100 fine
--	--	--	--

PROPOSED EFFECTIVE DATE: ~~January 1, 2026~~

Rulemaking Authority 456.0625(4), 456.079, 456.47(7), 468.705, 468.719 FS. Law Implemented 456.0625, 456.072, 456.079, 456.47, 468.719 FS. History—New 10-22-02, Amended 1-16-07, 6-30-10, 12-19-12, 1-6-16, 10-4-16, 2-26-18, 10-14-21, ~~4-1-26~~.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Ashleigh Irving, Executive Director, Board of Athletic Training, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin # C08, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257, at (850)245-4292, or by email: Ashleigh.Irving@flhealth.gov.

Section IV Emergency Rules

NOTE: The full text of Emergency Rules that are currently in effect can be viewed by going to <https://flrules.org/Notice/emergencyRules.asp>.

Section V Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule Variance or Waiver

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
Medicaid

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59G-1.050: General Medicaid Policy

The Agency for Health Care Administration hereby gives notice: that on December 23, 2025, has issued an order. Petitioner's Name: A. P. Date Petition Filed: February 26, 2025 Rule No.: 59G-1.050(7), Florida Administrative Code Nature of the rule for which variance or waiver is sought: Rule 1.050, Florida Administrative Code, establishes requirements applicable to Medicaid providers. Date Petition Published in the Florida Administrative Register: March 14, 2025 General Basis for Agency Decision: The Petitioner is requesting a variance from the rule, which does not allow Medicaid coverage for certain treatments of gender dysphoria. The Agency denied the petition, because Petitioner was unable to show substantial hardship or that the purpose of the underlying statute would be met.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Agency Clerk, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #3, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, AgencyClerk@ahca.myflorida.com, (850)412-3689.

Section VI Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Division of Arts and Culture

The Florida Division of Arts and Culture announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: January 8, 2026, 9:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m., EST

PLACE: This meeting will take place via zoom. Please use the following link:

<https://dos-myflorida.zoom.us/j/88619451170?pwd=TG3aN3I28MpjNnWDCYvzo964ccIGRl.1>

Meeting ID: 886 1945 1170

Passcode: 166677

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To review and score grant applications for the General Program Support and Specific Cultural Projects Grant programs. Please visit the Division's calendar webpage for additional information: <https://dos.fl.gov/cultural/news-and-events/calendar/>

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: the Division of Arts and Culture at (850)245-6470 for more information

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Division of Arts and Culture

The Florida Division of Arts and Culture announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: January 8, 2026, 12:00 noon – 2:00 p.m., EST

PLACE: This meeting will take place via zoom. Please use the following link:

<https://dos-myflorida.zoom.us/j/85830458764?pwd=GSO6MaOAgeXBvtCoJlYXquEbHXi0F3.1>

Meeting ID: 858 3045 8764

Passcode: 706973

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To review and score grant applications for the General Program Support and Specific Cultural Projects Grant programs. Please visit the Division's calendar webpage for additional information: <https://dos.fl.gov/cultural/news-and-events/calendar/>

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: the Division of Arts and Culture at (850)245-6470 for more information

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Division of Arts and Culture

The Florida Division of Arts and Culture announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: January 8, 2026, 3:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m., EST

PLACE: This meeting will take place via zoom. Please use the following link:

[https://dos-](https://dos-myflorida.zoom.us/j/89662799938?pwd=WXTXfeR7Cim9Fa)

[myflorida.zoom.us/j/89662799938?pwd=WXTXfeR7Cim9Fa](https://dos-myflorida.zoom.us/j/89662799938?pwd=WXTXfeR7Cim9Fa)
aTaqKP1wbNZCX5cq.1

Meeting ID: 896 6279 9938

Passcode: 790718

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To review and score grant applications for the General Program Support and Specific Cultural Projects Grant programs. Please visit the Division's calendar webpage for additional information: <https://dos.fl.gov/cultural/news-and-events/calendar/>

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: the Division of Arts and Culture at (850)245-6470 for more information

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Regulatory Council of Community Association Managers

The Regulatory Council of Community Association Managers announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: January 16, 2026, 10:00 a.m. (ET)

PLACE: <https://meet.goto.com/747756325>

You can also dial in using your phone.

United States (Toll Free): 1(866)899-4679

Access Code: 747-756-325

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General Business

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Council's website at MyFloridaLicense.com - Our Licensing & Regulation - Community Association Managers and Firms – Council Meeting Information.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: The Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Regulatory Council of Community Association Managers, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399 or by calling (850)717-1982. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing,

he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: The Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Regulatory Council of Community Association Managers, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399 or by calling (850)717-1982.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Building Code Administrators and Inspectors Board

The Building Code Administrators and Inspectors Board announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: January 27, 2026, 10:00 a.m. (ET)

PLACE: <https://meet.goto.com/251203725>

You can also dial in using your phone.

United States (Toll Free): 1(877)309 2073

Access Code: 251-203-725

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Preliminary Application Review Committee Meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Myfloridalicense.com – Licensing and Regulation - Building Code Administrators & Inspectors - Board Meeting Information.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Building Code Administrators and Inspectors Board, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee FL 32399, or by calling (850)717-1982. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Building Code Administrators and Inspectors Board, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee FL 32399, or by calling (850)717-1982

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Pharmacy

The Board of Pharmacy Probable Cause Panel announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: January 15, 2026, 9:00 a.m., E.T.

PLACE: 1(888)585-9008, Participant Code: 599196982(#)

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The panel will conduct a meeting related to public disciplinary cases with reconsiderations.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: floridaspharmacy.gov

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (850)245-4474. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

FLORIDA COLLEGE SYSTEM RISK MANAGEMENT CONSORTIUM

The Florida College System Risk Management Consortium announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: January 13, 2026, 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: Virtual Meeting via Zoom

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82394218001?pwd=NTHlkhtr8p6kAvkalkuwvvhbixzdRuV.1>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General business matters.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: ndyksterhouse@fcsrmc.com

For more information, you may contact: ndyksterhouse@fcsrmc.com

MARION SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

The Marion Soil & Water Conservation District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: January 12, 2026; February 9, 2026; March 9, 2026; April 13, 2026; May 11, 2026; June 8, 2026; July 13, 2026; August 10, 2026; September 14, 2026; October 12, 2026; November 9, 2026 and December 14, 2026, all 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: 2710 E Silver Springs Blvd, Ocala

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: District Business

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: (352)438-2475

METRIC ENGINEERING, INC.

The FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, DISTRICT SEVEN announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: January 5, 2026, 7:00 p.m.

PLACE: Brooksville City Council Meeting, 201 Howell Avenue, Brooksville, FL 34601

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: U.S. Route 98 / South Mildred Avenue from West Jefferson Street to South Broad Street

AND

U.S. Route 41 / East Jefferson Street from U.S. Route 41 / North Broad Street to U.S. Route 98 / Ponce De Leon Boulevard

AND

U.S. Route 41 / Broad Street from U.S. Route 98 / Ponce De Leon Boulevard to U.S. Route 41 / East Jefferson Street

The Roadway Transfer Agreement between FDOT and the City of Brooksville for the removal of portions of current U.S. Route 41 & U.S. Route 98 from the State Highway System and transfer ownership to the City.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: N/A

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jensen Hackett, FDOT District Seven Title VI Coordinator by email at jensen.hackett@dot.state.fl.us or by phone at 1(813)975-6283 or 1(800)226-7220. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Brian Hunter, FDOT, District 7 – Modal Development, 11201 N. McKinley Dr., Tampa, FL 33612, (813)975-6436, Brian.Hunter@dot.state.fl.us.

Section VII

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Declaratory Statements

NONE

Section VIII

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding the Validity of Rules

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X

Announcements and Objection Reports of
the Joint Administrative Procedures
Committee

NONE

Section XI

Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing

NONE

Section XII

Miscellaneous

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Index of Administrative Rules Filed with the Secretary of State
Pursuant to subparagraphs 120.55(1)(b)7. – 8., F.S., the below
list of rules were filed in the Office of the Secretary of State
between 3:00 p.m., Thursday, December 18, 2025, and 3:00
p.m., Wednesday, December 24, 2025.

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
40E-1.607	12/23/2025	1/12/2026
41-2.014	12/23/2025	1/12/2026
64B3-6.001	12/22/2025	1/11/2026
64B9-3.008	12/23/2025	1/12/2026
64B9-15.0035	12/23/2025	1/12/2026
64B18-11.001	12/23/2025	1/12/2026
64B18-14.010	12/23/2025	1/12/2026
64B18-24.001	12/23/2025	1/12/2026
64ER25-4	12/22/2025	12/22/2025
64ER25-5	12/22/2025	12/22/2025
65C-29.002	12/22/2025	1/11/2026
65C-30.001	12/22/2025	1/11/2026

65H-1.012	12/22/2025	1/11/2026
66A-2.003	12/23/2025	1/12/2026
66A-2.005	12/23/2025	1/12/2026
68-5.002	12/18/2025	1/7/2026
68-5.007	12/18/2025	1/7/2026
68B-44.004	12/23/2025	1/12/2026
69I-22.001	12/18/2025	1/7/2026
69I-22.002	12/18/2025	1/7/2026
69I-22.003	12/18/2025	1/7/2026
69O-170.0155	12/18/2025	4/1/2026
75-5.001	12/22/2025	1/11/2026
75-11.008	12/22/2025	1/11/2026
75-14.005	12/22/2025	1/11/2026
75-14.006	12/22/2025	1/11/2026

**LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE
APPROVAL SECTIONS 120.541(3), 373.139(7)
AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES**

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
14-10.0043	4/11/2025	**/**/****
60FF1-5.009	7/21/2016	**/**/****
65C-9.004	3/31/2022	**/**/****
69C-2.004	11/5/2025	**/**/****
69C-2.005	11/5/2025	**/**/****
69C-2.016	11/5/2025	**/**/****
69C-2.022	11/5/2025	**/**/****
69C-2.026	11/5/2025	**/**/****
69C-2.034	11/5/2025	**/**/****
69C-2.035	11/5/2025	**/**/****

Section XIII

Index to Rules Filed During Preceding
Week

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday
beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it
will be published on Wednesday of that week.